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Shir'lez Hiew (LKK Auto) .

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 1:17 pm

To: Chan 500 Lye

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: PC6083R AFTER REPAIR PHOTOS AND FINAL REPAIR COST
Hi Chan,

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to First Capital Ins Ltd.

2 'W"Iihl'n! you a Happy and Frosperous Lunar New Year~

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(208933)

From: Chan Soo Lye <slchan@woodlandstransport.com.sg=

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 12:37 pm

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: PCG083R AFTER REPAIR PHOTOS AMND FINAL REPAIR COST

Hi Ms Shirley,

Confirmed LS $1250-00 and 3 days.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Chan Soo Lye



Gl-\ WTS Engineering

WTS Englneering Pta Ltd
& Gul Clrclo, Singapore 628564 Tk £5500004 Fax: GEEI21E3
Company Registration Number: 200505705E

Quotation
DATE: a/cans LOCATION: Gul Workehop
VEHICLEND:  PCGOB3R @ REF No: Q19/08/1061
DRIVER: TAY THIAM POH DEPARTMENT:  WTS Bus Depanment
ATTENTION TO: ACCIDENT DATE: 13/08M189
PREPARED BY: Chan SooLye REF Mo Jw-0918-8511
SIN | Description [ oty | costper uni| Amount 5§
Spare Parts
1 |REAR LHS CORNER BUMPER == Sedw o | 384] 97, 38400
2 |REVERSER SENSOR -~ g = | 45 S 4600
Labour Costs
T |70 REMOVE AND REPLAGE REAR BUMPER LHS CORNER PORTION | 500 o
PANEL BEAT REAR LHS PANEL %o
AND REPLACE REAR SENSOR |
2 |REFLACE REAR BUMPER STICKER AND SIDE PANEL STICKER. | ness 600 ;. BeoTll

Spray Paint o
1 |Spray Painting 400 4 o
TO SPRAY PAINTING REAR BUMPER.AND SIDE PANEL, -
TOTAL: 1,930.00)
Total Amount SGD 1.530.00
Ramarks: (1
ESTIMATE QUOTATION
i ':‘*
4 pre
glal sl4l1
Signature of Workshop Dpt Signature of Departmunt Head Signaturs of Clajm Departmeont
i 1

4 A

A ?’? r-?f'{-

3 fore

Amﬂ(r.. fzf":*
%ﬂ&- ﬂf"’; ré‘"




¥y L7L7

- FE FE
i B I

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199807198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref - CSIFCI19016606/T1sf3s2

36 ROBINSON ROAD _

#16-01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 068877 Date - '23-01-2020 ” ulmlmlulull ||||‘|
Code: FCI2

1)

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SHC T054M Veh. Inspected PC 60B3R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D19005945MF SH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From MERINA CHIA SAN SAN Assign Date 20/09/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YUTONG c.c 6690
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. LZYTAGES1G1069627 Colour WHITE / PURPLE
Odometer 235946 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RJ/H Front Tyre |275/70 R22.5 AUFINE 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre |275/70 R22.5 AUFINE 4 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |275/70 R22.5 (D) AUFINE 4/4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |275/70 R22.5 (D) AUFINE 4/4 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/08/2019 Inspection Date 25/09/2019
Survey held at CHANGI AIRPORT TERMINAL 4 (COACHBAY)
Repairer WOODLANDS TRANSPORT SERVICE PTE. LTD.
5a. Remarks
A)DAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)YNACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




, VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bd B BE 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 1996071%8R GST Reg. No. 19-3607198-R Page Mo.1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. PC 6083R

i Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By
ty pti Workshop ($)) (%)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR LHS CORNER BUMPER DEFORMED 384.00 384.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -368.40
384,00 345 60
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 45.00 46.00
46.00 46.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR BUMPER LHS 500.00 400.00
CORNER PORTIOM. PANEL BEAT REAR LHS PANEL AND
REPLACE REAR SENSOR.
REPLACE REAR BUMPER STICKER AND SIDE PANEL &00.00 500,00
STICKER.
TO SPRAY PAINTING REAR BUMPER AND SIDE PANEL. 400.00 300.00
1,500.00 1.200.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,930.00 1,591.60
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,250.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/FCI19016606/T 1sf3s2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng,AMSOE AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




